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Veron Chen !LKl(Autn}

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpaccom>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 2:31 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: SLA6688B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Qur Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021039

Dear Veron,

Kindly proceed to authorize repair as adjusted

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November, 2018 12:05 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: SLAG68B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Gerald,
Enclosed revised include supplementary.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 8:39 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Ce: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: SLAGGEB- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Veron,
Kindly proceed to authorize repair as adjusted.

1



Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@ lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 2018 8:36 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; SUR

Subject: RE: SLA668B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Gerald,
Enclosed with photos.

Kindly let us have your approval and policy excess.

Best Regards,

Veren Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 1:55 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLAGB8B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

18/18/18/VP05/021039

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October, 2018 1:44 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Ce: MT_Claim_5G; SUR

Subject: RE: SLAG68B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Gerald,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLA 6688
Date of survey: 22/10/2018



Number of days : 6 days
We have Not authorise repair.
Kindly let us have your approval please.

Please provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

-—Qriginal Message——-

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent; Friday, 19 October 2018 4:19 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cec: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur{@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLAGG8B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Gerald,
Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

—-0riginal Message—

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 3:57 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: SLAGGSE- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Our Ref : To be advised
Dear Catherine,

For your necessary action.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

-—-0riginal Message-—
From: Vincent Seah [mallto:vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 19 October, 2018 3:51 PM



To: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: SLAG68B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

HI
Kindly arrange survey on Monday 22.10.18
Vehicle in our premises

Tks

Vincent Seah

Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited

Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378

Tel : 83320062 ( H/P ) DID: 6771 4401

Fax.: 6872 1272

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the
individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage
Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com



Veron Chen !LI{I{Autn}

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuULD)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 12:55 PM
To: '"GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: SLA668B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Gerald,

Case not registered in mermen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 12:24 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: SLABBEB- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Veron,

Please revert in Merimen.

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

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; SUR

Subject: RE: SLAGESB- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Gerald.

Enclosed revised include supplementary.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,



Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | emalil sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 8:39 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
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

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 2018 8:36 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; SUR

Subject: RE: SLAG668B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Gerald,
Enclosed with photos,

Kindly let us have vour approval and policy excess.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, H02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 1:55 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com
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

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLA 668B
Date of survey: 22/10/2018
Number of days : 6 days

We have Not authorise repair.
Kindly let us have your approval please,

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

~--—--0Original Message——

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 4:19 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLAGGEB- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Gerald,
Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

——0riginal Message—

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 3:57 PM

To: Admin-D {LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim(@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: SLA668B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY



Our Ref ; To be advised
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

----0riginal Message-—-

From: Vincent Seah [mailto:vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 19 October, 2018 3:51 PM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: SLAGGEB- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

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
contain information that is privileged. If you are not the Intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this emall in error, please notify us immediately by return emall and
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
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1 UHIAVE 1. 0225 PAVA TR INTUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAFORE 48938 TEL VIS A2ERASRT FAN ;16851 R1ER4

Your ref: 18/18/18/VPD5/021039

Our rel; CS/LPC18019060/R 1 vd3 Date: 28/11/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sir
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLA 6688

We thank for your instruction on 19/10/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned
vehicle on 22/10/2018  at the premises of M/s CYCLE & CARRIAGE
INDUSTRIES PTE LTD and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :§§30,869.06 (incl.supplementary $6751.54)
Revised Estimate Amount :§$27.113.89 (incl.supplementary $6751.54)
“Check” ltems Amount 58

Total 58

Market Value :55168,000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value :5$91,933.00

Nett Value :5576.067.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front o/s portion. e

Comments/Present Status;
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED RASUL (HP 9001 0068)
Automotive Assessor



Veron Chen !LKI{Autn}

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 9:30 AM
To: Vincent Seah’; SUR

Subject: SLA 668B-DOA: 19/10/2018 (LONPAC OD)
Dear Vincent,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLA 668B (Excess NIL).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

.‘Dur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Veron Chen sLKI(Autu]

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 8:46 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLA668B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Veron,

There Is no excess applicable.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 .

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 201B 8:36 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; SUR

Subject: RE: SLAGE8E- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Gerald,
Enclosed with photos.

Kindly let us have your approval and policy excess.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler .
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 1:55 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLAGGBB- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

18/18/18/vP05/021039

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

Please provides us the claim number. .

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

——-0riginal Message-—-—

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 4:19 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments{@lkkauto.com>
Cec: '"MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLAGGE8BB- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Gerald, .
Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

~——0riginal Message-—

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 3:57 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: SLAG68B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Our Ref : To be advised



Dear Catherine,

For your necessary action,

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

—-—0riginal Message——

From: Vincent Seah [mailto:vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 19 October, 2018 3:51 PM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: SLAG68B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

HI
.Kindl-,r arrange survey on Monday 22.10.18
Vehicle in our premises

Tks

Vincent Seah

Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited

Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center
1BB Pandan Loop Singapore 128378

Tel : 83320062 (H/P ) DID: 6771 4401

Fax.: 6872 1272

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may

'untain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
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



' - Veron Chen SI.KI{Autu]

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 8:39 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: SLAGG8B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Veron,

Kindly proceed to authorize repair as adjusted.

Best Regards
Gerald Poh
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

00 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
el: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@|kkauto.com]
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
.Jerun Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 1:55 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLAG68B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

18/18/18/VvP05/021039

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

Subject: RE: SLAGE8B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Dear Gerald,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLA 6688
Date of survey: 22/10/2018
Number of days : 6 days

We have Not authorise repair.
Kindly let us have your approval please.

"Ieue provides us the claim number,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

-———QOriginal Message-——

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 4:19 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <Mt claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLAG6BB- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

.Jear Gerald,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 8256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

——0riginal Message-—-

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

QOur Ref : To be advised



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

——-0riginal Message——

From: Vincent Seah [mailto:vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 19 October, 2018 3:51 PM

To: MT_Claim_5SG

Subject: SLA668B- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

HI
‘(indly arrange survey on Monday 22.10.18
Vehicle in our premises

Tks

Vincent Seah

Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited

Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378

Tel : 83320062 ( H/P ) DID: 6771 4401

Fax.: 68721272 «

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may

‘unmin information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
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



Veron Chen (LKKAuto) '

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 1:44 PM
To: ‘GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc 'MT_Claim_SG'; SUR

Subject: RE: SLAGGBB- OD CLAIM - SURVEY
Attachments: MARK EST.pdf; PRELI ADVISED.pdf
Dear Gerald,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLA 668B
Date of survey: 22/10/2018
Number of days : 6 days

We have Not authorise repair.
Kindly let us have your approval please. .

Please provides us the claim number,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

----- Original Message—-

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
1, #02-25 | S{408933)

-——0riginal Message—

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 3:57 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: SLAGGBE- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Our Ref : To be advised



" Dear Catherine,

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

—--0riginal Message-——

From: Vincent Seah [mailto:vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg)
Sent: Friday, 19 October, 2018 3:51 PM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: SLA66BB- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

HI
Kindly arrange survey on Monday 22.10.18
Vehicle in our premises

Tks

Vincent Seah F
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



/ ' Auto
—~y— Consultants
s EE R Piw Lt Company Reglstration No. 1996071

S1 UK AVE [, #02-25 PAYA UBIINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE J08%33 TEL z 1065 62563561 FAX : (065 62564

Your ref: PLEASE ADVISED
Qur ref CS/LPC18019060/R 1vd3 Date: 23/10/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sir
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLA 668B

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

Workshop Estimate Amount :5824,117.52
Revised Estimate Amount :5817,651.61
"Check" Items Amount :553,840.66
Total :5$21,492.27
Market Value :55168,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value :5591,933.00
Nett Value :5576,067.00
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the

front o/s portion. tear

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED RASUL (HP 9001 0068)
Automotive Assessor



o

Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 3:57 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: 5LABGEB- OD CLAIM - SURVEY

Attachments: img-X19154732-0001 pdf; SLAG68B_19102018.PDF

Our Ref: To be advised
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

---0riginal Message-—-—
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

Tel : B3320062 ( H/P ) DID: 6771 4401

Fax.: 6872 1272

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

and/or any of its related corporations.
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle Lo be Exported:
Intended Dereglstration Date:
Vehicke Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis Nou

Maximum Power Dutput;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Oct 2018

PARFINMF Rahats Frmine

Singapore NRIC
8910J

SLASAEB

Mo

230ct 2014
MERCEDES BEMNZ

E200 SEDAN EDITION E (R18 LED 5R)
Grey

2015

27492030585527
WDD21203428313417
135.0 kW (181 bhp)
$52,377.00

22 Jun 2016

22 Jun 2016

0

$66.279.00

Yes
21 Jun 2026
$49,707.00

21 Jun 2026

E - Open Category
10

$55,100.00
$4222400
$91.933.00

nups HMM,WWWWHMMHWFWIMIMFHIHW{ LML N ISP UG )
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pie=se ropori tameclly e cemis of the soodent 1o speed up he cliire process

This Fonrm mast e completed by the Policybaldsr and/or the Authonsed Dirmoae
3, informaalion provided must be as buthful and sccurate as possible Any willyl maregressnistion pr withalding of material lects may sllow inweance companies ic
repudiate palicy Rability

i Tre msue and scceptance of this Farm by ireurence cormpanies 8 not an sdminaion of poliey lability o0 the part of the inursnes companiss
£, Any false reporting may be referred o the Police for Investigation.

Trem report will op forearded by the meurers of he GlA Records Managemant Centre estabilahied Oy the Ganeal inpeanoe Assoomtion of Singapore (G for
al coplan of thin report will, lor & lee, be made avalable upon application by interesied perfies

garment of e report o he mearar, you hisrety consent o the archivng of ths report 82 the cantre and 1o copas of e epor bmng made Failatie

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon
Diate OF Acciden!

Ex ocation Of Accidant

Country/State of Loss

18/10/2018 10:55
1810/2018 0745

CLEMENCEAU AVE NORTH

SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Cwner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Meblle Phane No

Allenative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Moded

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

tima of accident

Arg YOuU Claiming unger your own insurance D‘Dhl:]'

far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state acfion (o be taken

Vehicle Calegary
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage
Fleel Policy

Policy Numbar

Cover Nole Numbar
Driver

Mama af Driver

MRIC Na

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Data Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLAGGAB

CHAN WOEI SHYONG
S7018810J
CWEHYONG@RGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) «565-20121230
OTHERS-80121230

MERCEDES-BENZ

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

Z18VPO5018850

CHAN WODEI SHYDONG
ST0189104

06/06/1970

INDOOR

25/08/10082

26 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-80121230

OTHERS-80121230
CWSHYONGEGMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 20



Address

Postcode

Was driver an empioyee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of tha Drivar with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Cwn
Vahicls

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Acclident

Type Of Accidant

Neather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

VWas any body injured in tha Acoident?

‘Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

VWas any other materal or properly damagead?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

VWas the accident reported to tha police?

It Yes Please stalte which Police Station

Was notice af inlended Prosacution gliven?

It Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT,
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Vas there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was thera any audio recorded?

71 JALAN CHENGAM
57B354

NO

OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
HAINING
WET

NO

NOD
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
‘Vighicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propertias
Vahicle Category

Mame of Drivar
NRIC/Passpart Numbear
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SHB3298

Tax]

GOH KWEE SENG
503528984
a005e615

Pags 2 of
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Sketch Plan #2
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Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Camage
Indystrips Pte Lirnited

Agthorised Desler
Company Na. 19640034"W

ESTIMATE FOR SLAGG68B G257 Bug fha. MROR001 21X
Vehicls & Document Information
4 ) 720
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD WIP No 27
Reg No/Reg Dals SLAGEBE | 22/06/2016
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date InMileage | 27241, . .
300 BEACH ROAD . S R e Bo B
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE Chassis o WOD2120342031 9417
SINGAPORE 199555 Engine No 27492030585527
62507388 MakeModel MB/MB E 200 2.0 SEDAN (W212) "EDITION E*
N /' ColoutfTrim 029 992 Selenite Gr/ 042 241 Leather Bla
Account No Terms Cata/Time Printed CSE Operator
WL001605 Credit 19/10/2018/ 12:28 3 356 / Vincent Seah
Description of Goods / Services Gty Unit Price Disc% Amount
M BPNSUN = L .
POLICY NOJACC DATE : 218R05018850 /) 19,10.18
ORIVE INJEXCESS — : 10.10.18 //

OATE IN/DATE SURVEY:
BY /AUTHRIZED OM

A BPILAB - 0.10 - 3au.uy
USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL UNIT RESET MEMORY TO 1
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT = Y : P

S BPNSUB . ' o o™ ﬁc:ﬁ/
SUPPLY 1PCS NUMBER PLATE WITH HOUSING.NETT - -
FRONT > .

A BPILAB i ' N . 1zu.29,/
T0 REMOVE REPLACE HEADLAMP WITH FOCUS . METT- . _

A BPILAB ~ T A\ \\ - 2880 w
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ON FRONT BUMPER. , BONNET.RHF
FENDER , FRONT SUPPORT PANEL - _ '

A BPIRES o . : 1 800 2586700
RESPRAY ON FRONT BUMPER, RHF FENDER,-BONNET -

A BPILAR \ o, v 4 960.00
REMOVE AND REPLACE RADIATIOR COOLING SYSTEM , CONDENSER 7 y"'

WITH VACCUM AND RECAHRGE REFIGERANT, METT

M RIGHT HEADLAMP UNIT 1.00 5023.11 00,00 5023.11

M RIGHT FRONT FENDER Bt~ 1.00 1030.82 00.00 1030.82
M RIGHT FRONT FENDER LINER FF PE= 1.00 193.30 00.00 193.30
M RHF INTERMEDIATE LAYER cfta — 1.00 6.71 00.00 AA G571 X
M FRONT BUMPER 1.00 1628.37 00.00 1626.37 ~
M RIGHT FRONT BUMPER ORNAMENTAL MOLOING #€ <~ 1.00 226.84 00.00 226.84
M CENTRAL FRONT BUMPER ORNAMENTAL HOLOING - 1.00 302.49 00,00 302.49
M AIR INLET FRONT BUMPER 30’ 1,00 104,84 00.00 | »dre 104.84 ~
M LICENSE PLATE MOLDING CPA < 7 1.00 168.51 00.00 | ge  168.51
M BOTTOM BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER . UM 1.00 76.07 00.00 76.07 v
W CT/F REINFORCEMENT CRa .~ 1.00 126.74 00.00 126.74 ¥
M CT/F IMPACT ABSORBER (@A 1.00 126.74 00.00 126.74
Confirmed & accepted by

Authorized signatory and company stamp

waligity of thin satieata 15 04 days from date of guete, Thia 00 & computer geseraied documeni. s wignaturs b4 Feguired.

Littmatod conts guoted ars ssgleding G3T, We would sendion (Sak the sbowe satimsis f34 hased on ser nitis] imspection snd dows wet terlede sny additional perts er lobanr shich may b=
reasired AFar repair werk has commscsd, Gerayimmilly wurw sr dimsged parts are discoversd after wark hes started snd meeded for ropaivh or roplacossnt. Wewsver, shauld this sccer,
wn woald advise gou. Fisass be Inforsed thal & depunit of 63% af the sbees sotiontn 10 papitle Mefore commencesani of the work, Fapmeni far this way be made 10 conh, credif cird or
eneque. Tom murt slem sgres te pay Tall ascunt for remewd] of the windscress fn he svent ot inddeertent breshigs s the course of renewing the rubber seal or other repair requiring
itha resmval of ihe sinfecress.

Parstam Loop Servce Caner
@@ wi DRyl TIRST CLAL | &8 Pandsn Loop
EFCLE B CARSIAG] | Fmgapore 'THTR
Pei: 5777 B384
Fax 6775 5383
(A) Marcees-Bonz - e mgitored rademans of Datmbst, Stuttgart, Germany VAT St SOOI Page | ot



* Mercedes-Benz
Cycle & Camiage
Industries Pte Limited
Apthoriaed Dealur
Carmpany Ni |REdOEETW
ESTIMATE FOR SLAG68B ST Rag Na MN-BS001 13X
Vehicie & Document Information
4 LONPAC INSURANCE BHD ) wene 27720
Reg No/Reg Date SLAGEBB | 22/06/2016
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date InMileage | 27241 . .
300 BEACH ROAD Thertry s Bk AT Bad |
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE Chawale 1o WDD21203428314417
SINGAPORE 199555 Engine Na 27492030585527
B2507388 Make/Modal MB/MB E 200 2.0 SEDAN (W212) "EDITION E"
\L J/ ColourTrim 029 992 Selenite Gr/ 042 241 Leather Bla
Account No Tarms Data/Time Printed CSE Cperatar
WL001605 Credit 19/10/2018/ 12:28 Vs 156 | Vincent Seah
Description of Goods [ Services City Unit Price  Disc% Amount _
M RIGHT FOGLAMP. COVER Pl— ) 1,0 51.27_ 00,00 5Ll
M RIGHT FOGLAME INNER COVER - U'*/“f 1.% © st ._n_h.gz 55.41
M CT/F BOFTOM RE INFORCEMENT 7, b 1.00 " 123.15 00. 12305 -
M RIVET M-F 2.00 3.27 00.00 AA 658
M ELECTRICAL WIRING WARNESS €edl— 1,00 .. 147.91 00.00 147,91 ¥
M DISTANCE SENSOR Ass — 2.00 172.07 00.00 344,18
M SPACER RING Aes — 2,00 7 6.42 00.00 12.88 -
N BONNET HOOK - T2.00 29.91 00.00 e 59,82 ~
M BONNET TH — : 1,00 .~ 2385.66 00.00 2385.66
M COMPANY SIGN A% - _, f,00 — 78.83 00.00 78.83 -
M BONNET CATCH % o o 200 32.77 00.00 AN 65.58 ©
M BAFFLE-STOPPER L = o \ ' 2.00 3.62 00.00 7.24 7
M BONNET STOP BUFFER MAde ~ - NN \ 2.00 9.57 00.00 19,14 ¥
M BEAM- FRONT RADIATOR SUPPORT + o L 1.00 256.66 00.00 256.66 "~
M RAD. GRILLE CAm — Z : 1.00 179.5¢ 00.00 | §")179.58
M RADIATOR ORNAMENTAL MOLDING \_'._ln_,-.- 1.00 344.87 00.00 487 ¥
M RADITOR STAR HOUSING FRAME. % 1.00 177.95 00.00 177.95
M TOP LEFT CHROME MOULDING ' CAN7 1.00 35.19 00.00 35.19
M TOP RIGHT CHROME MOULDING — Rk < . 1.00 35.19 00.00 15.19 Vv
M BOTTOM LEFT CHROME MOULDING. 3,08% 7 1.00 35.19 00.00 35.19
M BOTTOM RIGHT CHROME MOULDING - - A&~ 1.00 35.19 00.00 15,19 ~
M LEFT RAD. BRACKET L % 1.00 12.17 00.00 Moz
M RIGHT RAD. BRACKET * N=7 1.00 12,17 00.00 12.17 v~
M RHF FENDER SYMBOL PLATE 2 1.00 105.25 00.00 105.25
M FRONT CROSS MEMBER %A 1.00 530.19 00.00 530.19 -
M RIGHT STRUT - @& - 7 1.00 51.50 00.00 51,50 v
M FRAME FOR HEADLAMP UNIT + UM 1.00 256.69 00.00 256.69
M U-SHAPED srn:uzn_”- 1.00 40.66 00.00 AN 10,66 7
M RIGHT ABSORBER 1.00 284.15 00.00 sVl 284,15 *
M SUPPORT ABSORBER “.poy s 2,00 28.70 00.00 AP 57.40 "
M FRT CTR STIFFENING = W\° . 1.00 160,99 00.00 150.00 <
M RIGHT ENG. COVER BRACKET - e 1,00 37.83 00.00 37.83
M LEFT ENG. COVER BRACKET - 1.00 37.83 00.00 guL 37.83 X

Canfirmed & accepted by

Authorized signatory and company stamg

vilidiny of this sstisais in 34 deyn from dote of quate. Thin {8 0 cospeler pessrated docemsel, o8 0igeatare 9 required.

Pt tmated caats gented are enpleding 57, We would sestion that the sbeve satisite 14 based oo gur (pitial tmspecties and dews sot Secluds any sdditiona] peris er lsbour which may be
ruguired after repalr sord his comsenced, Gorsnissa]ly woen or damaged parts are discoversd sfier werk has started asd nesded for repairs or replacement. Sowsver, should this sccur,
wir would advive you, Plesse be feforned that & depesit of 50% of the above eatimate 1o papsble before commmncement of the work. Papmeni for LRIy miy be sade |0 cash, credit cird ar
chomen. Tou muit alsn sgree te pay Tull sssest for resess] of the winducrosn is the svent of inadvertent hrsaksge 'n the course of renswing the rubber seal or ather repair requirisg
the remval aof (e windscresn

Patiden Loog Servce Ceriler
@@ WE DRIVE NEST ELASS 188 Pandan |.aop

CrELl & CARRIASE Singapane 128378
Tel: 4777 8388
Fax: £7779 5087

{ &) Mametey Benz - are reglstered tradenac of Dalméer. Stuttgart. Germany How MrCadan- Bens com. o Page 20l



Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carnage
Industries Pte Limited

Aumorised Dewser
Compary Ma 19840034 M

ESTIMATE FOR SLABBBB G5T Reg No. MAASD0111.X

Viahi m Infarmation
" LONPAC INSURANCE BHD N\ wens 27720
RegNofRegDate  SLABBBE [ 22/06/2016
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Dats inMilaage I 27244
S Sa TiE AN COURGE Chassis No WDD21203428314417
SINGAPORE 199555 Engina No 27492030585527
62507388 Make/Model MB/MB E 200 2.0 SEDAN (W212) “EDITION E"
- S/ ColourTrim 020 992 Selenite Gr/ 042 241 Leather Bla
Ascount No Terms Date/Time Frinted CSE Operator
WLOO1605 Credit 19/10/2018/ 12:28 VS 356 / Vincent Seah
Description of Goods / Services Qty Unit Price  Disc% Amount 5
M COVER F ENGINE COMP, BN _*;!ﬂ” 1.00 225.57 00,00 22557 Vv
M FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE 1.00 123.31 00.00 | 12331

Wl
‘?awovf.&

_ e
| ) ofix 1410
2 M ]
| - o LB i Ereess TTBA
| mvse: Reer

Fuswrvey b [m\d'

- 30, 84§. 06

Confirmed & accepted by

Nett 24 117.52
7% GSTon 24117.52 1688.23

Total Payable 25,B05.75
Authorized signatory and company stamp

wal bty of thin estimate 0s 14 s frew date of geote. This is & cosputer gessreied docussst, s wignaisrs (@ roquired.

iutimted corin guated are ssclaging B57, We would sontion that the sbowe sstimens 5 hassd em per vniitel insparctiom snd donw sot ieclude any wilditiona] parts or lsbhour «ACh way b
rognire after repair werh hin comeenced, Occaniemally sorn or damsged parts are discoversd after sark has started asd needed for repatra o reslocement. Beeever, sbosld 1814 ociur,
wi wwsld advine pow. Plesse be iaformed that o depesit of §0% of the sbowe sutinele i3 payable hefors commencement of the work. Papment for this may be sade in cash, credif card or
chaqus, Tos skt alsn dgres te pay full smsust fer renewal of the windicress is the svant of inadvertest breakage s Lhe course of resswing the rubber saal er other repair reguirisy
the resosal of the windecrenn

Pandon Loop Serace Cenmar
@@ Wil DRIVE FIRET CLAYS 1BE Pandak Loap
EVELE & CANNLAST Singapare 178378
Tel 6777 5388
Fac §77% 5383

A AN Mpreaces-Bans - are repeterad traderrarcs of Ouirer, Stattgart, Gemany wwen mereodes bns.oam A Fage 3ot d



@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carrigge
Industries Pte Limited

huthotsad Desler
Compony No. 1 PE40024TW

ESTIMATE FOR SLAG668B GET Aeg No. MR 83001 11X

WIP No 27720
flag No/Reg Dale SLAGGBB | 22/06/2016

MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Daie InMileage o/
300 BEACH ROAD e Yinzordpeae 3
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

SINGAPORE 198555 Engine No 27492030585527
62507388 Make/Mode| ME/MB £ 200 2.0 SEDAN (W212) *EDITION E®
/' ColourTrim 029 992 Selenite Gr/ 042 241 Leather Bla
AccountNo.  Termas  Dals/Time Pnnted CSE Operator
WLO01505 Credit 27/11/2018/ 17:37 VS 356 / Vincent Seah
Descriplion of Goods | Services City Unit Price Disc%

948 NaT AN-OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE

DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 19.10.18 // 22.10.18 RASUL-LKK 16:10PM

BY/AUTHRIZED ON  :VVERON CHEN- LXK // 24.10.18
A BPILAB 0.10 380.00

USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL UNIT RESET MEMORY TO

IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT
S BPNSUS 60.00

SUPPLY ONE PC NO PLATE
A BPILAB 120.00

T0 REMOVEREPLACE MEADLANP WITH FOCUS . NETT
A BPILAB 2880.00

DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ON FRONT BUMPER ET,

FENDER , FRONT SUPPORT PANEL
A BPIRES 1800.00

RESPRAY ON FRONT BUMPER, 1
A BPILAB 960.00

REMOVE AND REPLACE RADIATI M , CONDENSER

WITH VACCUM AND RECAHRGE R NETT
X RIGHT HEADLAMP UNIT 1.00 5023.11 00.00 5023.11
X RIGHT FRONT FENDER 1.00 1030.82 00.00 1030.82
X FRONT BUMPER 1.00 16268.37 00.00 1628.37
X RIGHT FRONT BUMPER ORNAMENTAL MOLDING 1.00 226.84 00.00 226.84
X CENTRAL FRONT BUMPER ORNAMENTAL MOLDING 1.00 302.49 00.00 302.49
X LICENSE PLATE MOLDING 1.00 168.51 00.00 168.51
X BOTTOM BASIC MOUNTING FOR EUMPER Fi 1.00 76.07 00.00 76.07
X CT/F REINFORCEMENT Ngj;- 1.00 126.74 00.00 126.74
X CT/F IMPACT ABSORBER d 1.00 126.74 00.00 126.74
X RIGHT FOSLAMP COVER 1.00 51.27 00.00 51,27
X RIGHT FOSLAMP INNER COVER 'S 1.00 55.41 00.00 55.81
X CT/F BOTTOM REINFORCEMENT f?aﬁ 1.00 123.15 00.00 123.15
X ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS w‘? 1.00 147,91 00.00 147.91

On
Confirmed & accepted by T

Authorized signalory and company stamp

Vilddity of tals entbmats s Ui days frem dete of guete. Thia 09 0 compuier pessriied docusant. o siganters in roguired.

Entisstnd £aety meptnd arw wnzipding GIT. We wwald seniion Ghal The adowe wutimate 16 Sased on swr tnitisl fnspertisn and dues wet Snnlede any addiiioes) parts or leboer which say be
rumiired after repiie work has comsseced. Oconiienally wern or demaged parts are @lsseversd after work hus started and neonded for repairn or replacesset. Sewever, shesld this scewr,
we wiild advise yeu. Fsane be inforsed thet o depaiit af 530 af the abows sitinets 13 payedle Befors commesswment of the werk, Papess® for this say be sady be cadh, oredil cerd or

cheges. Tom st alis igrew ta pay full sswant for resswal of the wisdacrsas in the evest of fnadwwrinni Wrsskige in Abe cuaras of resewing the rubber sesl or sther repaic requiring
ihe remsval of the windesresn.

Pancan Loop Senvice Canter
m | WE DRIVE FIRFT CLASE 188 Panden Locp
EVELE & EAANADE Singapore 128378
Tek 4777 5382

Fax: 4779 5283
m Wercotes-Sens - are resitered fratamarcs of Daaroer. Brutresn. Garmany s merTEdES-DENC LOMLER



@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited
Authorised Daaler

Campany No. 194400387W

ESTIMATE FOR SLAG68B GST fieg No. MR-85001 114

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD WIP No 27720

Reg NoReg Date SLAG6BB | 22/06/2018
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date I/Milsage mms
300 BEACH ROAD B
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE S eosmbicd o2
SINGAPORE 189555 Engine Na ﬂmumﬂ'_
52507388 Maka/Model ME/ME E 200 2.0 SEDAN (W212) "EDITION E"
—/J Calour/Trm 029 992 Selenite Gr/ 042 241 Leather Bla
Aczounl Na Tems Dala/Time Frinted CSE Ciparator
WLOD1605 Credit 27/11/2018/ 17:37 Vs 356 / Vincent Seah
Description of Goods / Services : Qty. Uinit Price  Diac% Amunt
5 2 3
TS Ts NOT AN OFFICIAL FAX:BevOIGE
1. )
X COMPANY SIGN 1.00 78.83 00.00 78.83
X BAFFLE-STOPPER 2,00 3.62 00.00 7.24
X BONNET STOP BUFFER 2. 9,57 00.00 19.12
X RADIATOR ORNAMENTAL MOLDING 344,87 00.00 344.87
X RADITOR STAR HOUSING FRAME 1.0 77.95 00.00 177.95
X TOP LEFT CHROME MOULDING .00 .19 00,00 35.19
X TOP RIGHT CHROME MOULDING 0o 35,19 00.00 35.19
X BOTTOM LEFT CHROME MOULDING 35.19 00.00 35.19
X EOTTOM RIGHT CHROME MOULDING 1.00 35.19 00.00 35.19
X RIGHT RAD. BRACKET 1.00 12.17 00.00 12.17
X RHF FENDER SYMBOL PLATE 1,00 105.25 00.00 105.25
X FRONT CROSS MEMBER 1.00 530.19 00.00 530,19
X FRAME FOR HEADLAMP UNIT 1.00 256,69 00.00 256.69
X FRT CTR STIFFENING 1.00 150,99 00.00 150.99
X RIGHT ENG. COVER BRACKET 1.00 37.83 00.00 37.83
X COVER F ENGINE COMP, 8M 1.00 225,57 00.00 225.57
X RADIATOR 1.00 1374.00 00.00 1374, 00
X RADIATOR ANTIFREEZE 2.00 46.48 00.00 92.98
X BEAM 1.00 72.06 00.00 72.06
X MERCEDES STAR 1.00 130.65 00.00 130.65
X AIR DUCT 1.00 81.15 00.00 B1.15
X RIGHT STRUT 1.00 51.50 00.00 51.50
X COVER BUMPER AREA 1.00 179.54 00.00 179.54
X RIGHT WEADLIGHT VOLTAGE CONVERTER 1.00 1143,32 00.00 1143.32
X RIGHT HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT 1.00 B36.85 00.00 836,85
X FANFARE HORN I 1.00 180,78 00.00 180.78
X EXPANSION RIVET ”?a;' 2.00 1.65 00.00 3.30
X TOP AIR BAFFLE f.‘;‘aﬁ 1.00 38.72 00.00 38.72
X RIGHT FRONT FENDER LINER FF On 1.00 193.30 00.00 195.30
X CAMERA 1.00 1433.42 00.00 1433.42
Confirmed & accaplad by

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Waltdity of this satismte 1n 18 digs from dute of guete. Thid 14 o computer gunersind docesss), 5o wignaturs in required,

Eottmted costs geetad sre sapluding GET. We would senties that the sbowe satimats is buamd = v pritlal tnspection aad dows ant include any additiona) perts or labear which may be
rugsived afber repair werk han commmced, Sczaniseally sers or dessped parts sre discoversd ofter sord has starisd and aveded far repairs or roplacesent. Bowsyer, idsald i sszar,
e woild advies pes. Flesss be fnferwed that o depeait of EOX of the adere mstimats is paysble befors commacement of the werk. Puymant for Uhis may be mode |0 cash, crwfi) ard or
chags, Yo must alss agres in pay Tull amsent for ressss] af the windecress tn the el of (nedverton) brodbage i U coarse of renawing the rubber sl er gther repddc reguiring
1he remea] of the wisdores.

Pandun Loop Sarvice Center
m | wEDEVE FIRET CLASE | B Pandan Loop
CVELE & CANRASE I Simgupore 128378
Te 4777 E388
Fex 677% 5283

m Marradns Ramrs . sm ranintaee tritamas s of Dolmar Eomepe S Wiww, MeeTedas-bere cam.an



@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carmiage
Industries Pte Limited

Aythorissd Doaler
Company Na. 156800367

ESTIMATE FOR SLA668B GST Reg Mo. MR-45001 11X

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD WIP No 27720
RegNoRegDate  SLAGGBB  /22/08/2016

MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Dale InMilesge 0/2
500 SEACH ROAD e Sz s B
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE

SINGAPORE 188555 Engine No 27492030585527
62507388 Make/Model MB/MB E 200 2.0 SEDAN (W212) “EDITION E®
/' ColourlTrim 029 992 Selenite Gr/ 042 241 Leather Bla
AccourtNo  Terms  DatelTime Printed CSE Oparator
WLOO1605 Credit 27/11/2018/ 17:37 Vs 356 / Vincent Seah

Description of Goods | Services : LUnkt Preas  Disc% ‘Amouni

TEE18-NOT AN OFFICIAL FAX-INVOICE

Confirmad & sccepted by
Natt 27,113.89
7% GSTon 27113.89 1897.97

Authorized signatory and company stamp Total Payable 29,011.86

Fal ddiiy of Aais entismts 4o 14 digs frem dete of guste. Thin Is & compuler pumeriled Socummit, =8 vigustmrs i regeived.

I'.I'll.t‘ul_n“ldilulilq BT, We smals mewiion thal Uhe sbove sitimads 16 basad o mur PRILLAT thapectios wnd dead el tnrlate amy addttions] parts or labosr which sy bs
rocuiesd after Fapaic work has pomemesd. Cocesiomlly wern er desaged parts are i scoversd after wark has startsd sad wesded for repairs or roplacesent . Wessver, should This sczar,
--ml-n-mmﬂ“huh-—luu-_ltﬂhﬂthﬁum1mumﬂhm=——n—tn‘n---i.lu—tr-ﬂl-mh“nmh. eruldit card or
:h-.m-iﬂuwumhll--Itrwrmlﬂthnmuﬂ-n-ttl'lmnIr-hpumwurrmmrﬂrmltﬂmﬂmrmifm

e pemovil of the winderress,

Fundan Loop Servios Canter
m | Wi DRIVE FTRET CLALE 1848 Pandan Loop
CYELE & CARBIARE Singapors 178378
Tel; 4777 8388
Fuc 4779 5383

mm_u__m..ﬁ_._-uﬁ__c.._. [ veiie METpAae beenp ST L



@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
|Industries Pte Limited

Authorised Ceier
Company Na. |98400387W

ESTIMATE FOR SLAGGSB GST Rog No. MR-8500111%

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD WIP No 27720
Reg No/Reg Date SLAGBBB  /22/06/2016

MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date InMileage 0/2
b e SERERSR
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE

SINGAPORE 108555 Englne No 27492030585527
52507388 Make/Modal MB/MB E 200 2.0 SEDAN (W212) “EDITION E*
Y ColourTrim D29 992 Selenite Gr/ 042 241 Leather Bla
Aczount No Tems DataTime Frinted CSE Operalor
WLOO1605 Credit 27/11/2018/ 17:36 Vs 356 / Vincent Seah
Description of Goads / Services i Oty Unit Price  Disc% Amount
TEHS:4S NAT AN-OFFICIAL TAX INVOIC
I 1] !
DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 19.10.18 // 22.10.18 RASUL-LKK 16:10PM
BY/AUTHRIZED ON  :VVERON CHEN- LKK // 24.10.18
X RADIATOR W~ 00.00 1374.00
X RADIATOR ANTIFREEZE MM~ 00,00 92.98
X BEAM o .06 00.00 72.06
X MERCEDES STAR i~ .65 00.00 130.65
X AIR DUcT P .15 00.00 B1.15
X COVER BUMPER AREA CARA - ] 179.54 00.00 179.54
X RIGHT HEADLIGHT VOLTAGE CONVERTER A 1.00 1143.32 00.00 1143.32
X RIGHT HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT Ase =~ 1.00 836.85 00.00 836,85
X FANFARE HORN cP - 1.00 180.78 00.00 180.78
X EXPANSION RIVET Aa= 2.00 1.65 00.00 .30
X TOP AIR BAFFLE CRA ¢ 1.00 38,72 00.00 38.72
X CAMERA A — 1.00 1433,82 00.00 1433.42
X RADAR SENSOR e~ ¢ 1.00 1157.08 00.00 1157.08
X RADAR SENSOR BRACKET Cdler -~ 1.00 27.68 00.00 27.69
&'g’fr
ARy
Confirmed & accapied by
Nott 6,751.54
7% GSTon 6751.54 472.61
Total Payable 7,224.15

Authorired signatory and company stamp

Validity of thin setimsts %o 14 dapy from date of guate, THis 45 & cospwter gunararnd docomest, ne @i puature 16 Fequlred,

Litistad costy geeted are oarleding §57. b wuuld mention that the sbwve eotisate 16 beted = ser initia] inspertion wed does wol (nclude amy sadifiosa] parts or labser shich sy b=
requirsd after repsie work hes comenced. Bresainnal iy wern or dameged parts are discovernd ofter sork has vtiried snd sesided for ressirs or replacemest. Eeever, shoald Lhis mpoe,
wt wld advise pou. Flease be fefermed that o dopesit of S0% of the sbowe extinate |4 papsble befors commncomsnt of the weri. Pupmmsd for (14 way be made 10 coid, cradil card or

chigai, Tow st alus sgres 18 pay 1511 mmmat for rovesal of the wisdicress 18 the svent o {nadvertest praakags in the caumie of cenewing the rubber seal or sther repair reguirisg
Ahw smmpeal of Qhae windecrees.

| Pandon Looo Service Centsr
W DRIV FIAET CLALS | 88 Pandan Loop
EvELE B EARBIARE | ‘Sngnpore 128378
Tal: 4777 5388
Fam: 4779 5282
m Marracins Bam - a resisir badmmarka of Maleder Thotteart Marman W mencedes-benroom.eg



Veron Chen SLKKAutn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 2:39 PM

To: Vincent Seah; SUR

Subject: RE: SLA 668B-DOA: 19/10/2018 (LONPAC OD)
Dear Vincent,

Confirmed amount $27,113.89 before GST (@ 6 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 5:41 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLA 668B-DOA: 19/10/2018 (LONPAC OD)

Afternoon

Finalise

Vincent Seah

Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited

Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378

Tel : 83320062 ( H/P ) DID: 6771 4401

Fax.: 6B72 1272

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 5:02 PM

To: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLA 668B-DOA: 19/10/2018 (LONPAC OD)

Dear Vincent,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please forward us finalize.

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

To: "Vincent Seah' <vincent.seah@cyclecarnage.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SLA 668B-DOA: 19/10/2018 (LONPAC OD)

Dear Vincent,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLA 668B (Excess NIL).

[f there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not te pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ssur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the Individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us Immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.



' Vd 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ﬁ; 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park_Singapore 408933
TEL: 8255 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg No: 190B07T188R GST Reg No. 19-0807106-R
Affiliated to Fedoration internationale Des Exports En Automobilo
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ret CS/LPC18018060/R 1vd3e2
$17-04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE fogsss Dl 10-12:2018 ”"I"“I'“I'IM
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLA 6588
Policy No. Z18VPOS018850 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VPOSI021039 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 18102018
& Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ E200 c.c 16801
SEDAN
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WDD21203428314417 Colour GREY
Odometer 27241 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/40Z R18 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/40Z R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/40Z R18 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/40Z R18 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT QS PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 18/10/2018 lln:pnctinn Date 22/10/2018
Survey held at CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES (18868) PL
188 PANDAN LOOP
SINGAPORE 128378
(MERCEDES-BENZ)
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE 1S S5168,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR & Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 U Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi indusinal Park, Singapore 408633
TEL B258 3561 FAX B258 4315

Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg No 19-9607T198-R Page No.1 o 3

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLA 668B

Qty Description of Parts Condition m n[:] Our l{isl;umﬂ

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|NUMBER PLATE WITH HOUSING (SN} BENT 60 .00 80.00
1|RIGHT HEADLAMP UNIT (SN) BROKEN 5,023.11 5,023.11
1|RIGHT FRONT FENDER (SN) BENT 1,030.82 1,030 82
1|RIGHT FRONT FENDER LINER FF (SN) DEFORMED 183 30 183 30
1|RHF INTERMEDIATE LAYER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 671
1|FRONT BUMPER (SN} TORN 1.628.37 1.628.37
1|RIGHT FRONT BUMPER ORNAMENTAL MOLDING (SN}  |DEFORMED 22684 226 84
1|CENTRAL FRONT BUMPER ORNAMENTAL MOLDING (SN) [CUT 302.49 302 49
1|AIR INLET FRONT BUMPER (SN) SERVICEABLE 104.84
1|LICENSE PLATE MOLDING (SN) CRACKED 168.51 188 51
1|EQTTOM BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER (SN) CRACKED TE.OF T6.07
1|CTiF REINFORCEMENT (SN) CRACKED 126.74 12674
1|CTIF IMPACT ABSORBER (SM) CRACKED 126 74 126.74
1|RIGHT FOGLAMP COVER [SN) DEFORMED 51.27 51.27
1|RIGHT FOGLAMP INNER COVER (SN) CRACKED 5541 5541
1|CTIF BOTTOM REINFORCEMENT [SN) BENT 12315 123.15
2|RIVET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 6 54 i
1|ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS [SN) cuT 147.91 147.91
2|DISTANCE SENSOR (SN) NECESSARY 34414 344 14
2|SPACER RING (SN) NECESSARY 12.84 12.84
2|BONNET HODK (SN) SERVICEABLE 59,82
1|BONNET (SN) BENT 2,385 66 2,385 66
1|{COMPANY SIGN (SN) NECESSARY 78.83 78.83
2|BONNET CATCH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 65 54
2|BAFFLE-STOPPER (SN) NECESSARY 7.24 724
2|BONNET STOP BUFFER (SN) NECESSARY 19 14 1914
1|BEAM-FRONT RADIATOR SUPPORT (SN) SERVICEABLE 256 66
1|RAD. GRILLE [{SN) SERVICEABLE 179 54
1|RADIATOR GRILLE ORNAMENTAL MOLDING (SN) CRACKED 344 87 344 87
1|RADITOR STAR HOUSING FRAME (SN) CRACKED 177 85 17785
1|TOP LEFT CHROME MOULDING (SN) CRACKED 3518 3519
1|TOP RIGHT CHROME MOLULDING (SN) CRACKED 3519 3519
1|BOTTOM LEFT CHROME MOULDING (SN) CRACKED 3518 3518
1|BOTTOM RIGHT CHROME MOULDING (SN) MECESSARY 3519 3518
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Qty Description of Parts Condition mm% ";llm
1|LEFT RAD BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1217
1|RIGHT RAD BRACKET (SN) NECESSARY 1217 1217
1|RHF FENDER SYMBOL PLATE (SN) NECESSARY 105.25 105 25
1|FRONT CROSS MEMBER (SN) BENT 530.19 53019
1|RIGHT STRUT (SN) BENT 5150 5150
1|FRAME FOR HEADLAMP UNIT (SN} CRACKED 256 69 256 69
1|U-SHAPED STRIKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40 66
1|RIGHT ABSORBER (SN} SERVICEABLE 284 15
2|SUPPORT ABSORBER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 57 40
1|FRT CTR STIFFENING (SN) BENT 150,89 150.99
1|RIGHT ENG. COVER BRACKET (SN) CRACKED 3r el 3783
1|LEFT ENG. COVER BRACKET (SN) SERVICEABLE 3783
1|COVER F ENGINE COMP BM (SN) CRACKED 22557 22557
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE (SN) SERVICEABLE 123.31
{|RADIATOR (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 1,374.00 1,374.00
2|RADIATOR ANTIFREEZE (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 9208 92 98
{|BEAM (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 7206 7208
1|MERCEDES STAR (SN} (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 130,65 130.65
1|AIR DUCT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 81.15 B1.15
1|COVER BUMPER AREA (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 179,54 179.54
1|RIGHT HEADLIGHT VOLTAGE CONVERTER (SN) NOT WORKING 1,143.32 1,143.32
(ADDITIONAL}
{|RIGHT HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT (SN) (ADDITIONAL)  |NOT WORKING 836 85 836 B5
1|FANFARE HORN [SN) (ADDHTIONAL) CRACKED 180.78 180.78
Z|EXPANSION RIVET (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 330 330
1|TOP AIR BAFFLE (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 3872 |72
1 |CAMERA (SN) (ADDITIONAL) MNOT WORKING 1,433 42 1,433 42
1|RADAR SENSOR [SN) (ADDITIONAL) NOT WORKING 1.157 .08 1.157.08
| |RADAR SENSOR BRACKET (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 27.69 27 B4
2220006 20.873.88
LABOUR
USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL 380.00 380.00
UNIT RESET MEMORY TO IDENTIFICATION STANDARD
TO REMOVE. REPLACE HEADLAMP WITH FOCUS. 120,00 120.00
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ON FRONT BUMPER, 4 80000 2.880.00
BONNET, RHF FENDER, FRONT SUPPORT PANEL
RESPRAY ON FRONT BUMPER, RHF FENDER, BONNET 2,400.00 1.800.00
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Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition e
Workshop (5) ($)
REMOVE AND REPLACE RADIATOR COOLING SYSTEM, 880.00 260.00
CONDENSER WITH VACUUM AND RECAHRGE
REFIGERANT
8 660 00 6,140 00
GRAND TOTAL 30,869.06 27,113.89
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 2711389
Report Ref No. CS/LPC18018060/R1vd3a2
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